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RE: FW: Claim Ref. 76229586905G

From:  Ler, Bernard-JQ

Ta: denisalay@lkkauto.com, Admin A (admin-a@ikkauto.com)
Ce:

Sent 1292019 508:47 AM

Attachments: %) 2 OCUMENTS FROM THIRD PARTI 7 I

Dear LKK,

Please assist on the paper adjustment.
Thanks.

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapare(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1946

Bernard-JQ Ler@aig.com | www.aig.com.sq

From: Hor, Yinrul

Sent: 09 December 2019 08:24

To: denisetay@|kkauto.com; Admin A (admin-a@Ikkauto.com) <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-
JQ.Ler@aig.com>

Cc: ClaimsDocManagement <ClaimsDocManagement@aig.com>

Subject: aigencrypt FW: Claim Ref. 76229586905G

Dear PICs,

Kindly assist on below,
Thanks & Regards,
Hor Yin Rul (Viviane)
AIG

FNOL Adjuster |

Singapore AUTO Claims

Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1002208
Yinrul Hor@alg.com | www.alg sg



From: Erwin Ho <Fujimotorsports@hotmai >
Sent: Saturday, December 7, 2019 12:17 PM

To: ClaimsDocManagement <ClaimsDocManagement@aig com>
Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto. >

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Claim Ref. 762295869056

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Mr. Bernard Tay
Our LOD was hand-delivered and acknowledged on 21/10/20189.

We have yet receive your settlement finalisation. We hope you expedite the finalisation without the necessity
of incurring additional expenses.

We look forward to our amiacable settlement.

Rgds/Erwin Ho
MTM Performance Auto Pte Ltd



MTM PERFORMANCE AUTO PTE LTD

Head Office / Showroom

42 Toh Guan Road East #01-78, Enterprise Hub S608583
Tel: 6271 2088

Co. Registration No: 200921372W

TO: AlG Aisa Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way |HVO|CE
#08-16 Chartis Building
Singapore 079120
Attn: Mr Bernard Ler NO: #80000852 / DATE: 18-Oct- 2019
/’"’i’ \“"‘x _
S/N ITEM /gufmrnuu Qry . PRICE
/ 1 »

1. Cost of repair ‘imhf&l&ilﬂbx 01 N\, $12,000.00
Claim ref: 762295868056 " 1T -

3.
TOTAL $14,603.00
PAYMENT METHOD
SALES REPRESENTATIVE
Cheque

Ho






LETTER OF AUTHORITY/WARRANT TO ACT

Re : SLS120U hit in the side by SKP9986GT along Yio Chu Kang Road on 28/09/2019 @ 0115hrs

We, VFM Pte Lid registered owner of vehicle SIN9173) hereby authorize MTM Performance Auto Pte Ltd to
write, negotiate, repair & settle the claim on my behalf with AIG Asia Pacific Pte Ltd

| also hereby authorize that the agreed settiement sum be made in favor of my representative, MTM
Performance Auto Pte Ltd and that the payment be forwarded to them in full and final settlement of my
damage claim 1o my vehicle, SL5120U.

Yours faithfully

VFM Pte Ltd
Uen. 201523773k
Date : 26th September 2019

42 Toh Guan Road East, #01-78 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608583
1. 92210404 ¢. fujimotorsports@hotmail.com



VFM PTE LTD

DRIVETHRU

BILL TO:
MTM PERFORMANCE AUTO

wan Rd Easl 8

SINGAPORE 608586

Vehicle No. | Description

i
SLS120U | HONDA VEZEL 1.5X HYBRID
30/09/2019 - 18/10/2019
(14 DAYS)

I -

210 TURF CLUB ROAD A47 THE GRANDSTAND SINGAPORE 287905
TEL +656201 3113  FAX: +65 6286 9000 Website: www.drivethru.com sg

TAX INVOICE

Invoice No. : HA201908 -000035

Date

17/110V2019

Terms - 7 DAYS

Page No. : 1

aTty

1

Rate Amount

$ 1960.00 |$ 1960.00

L

Kindly cross & make cheque payable to: VFM PTE LTD

Bank Current A/IC No.: 003-933818-0
Bank Name DBS

Total Amount | $ 1960.00

| (Included 7%

GST) |

For VFM PTE LID

Authorised Signature



Precise Appraiser Pte Ltd

Reg no. 2019240412

Invoice
To: VRM Pte Ltd Invoice No: 2019fINV/0036
Your Reference:

CC: MTM PERFORMANCE AUTO PTE. LTD. Our Reference: 2019/0040
42 Toh Guan Road East #01-78 Date : 17/10/2019
Enterprise Hub
Singapore 608583

Description Amount 55
Particulars
Vehicle No: 5LS120U
Accident Date : 28/9/2019
Date of Inspection: 30/9/2019
Service:
Assessment with report
(inclusive of photographs and transport charges etc) 5643
Total Amount: S643

Payment Details
1) Cheque: Kindly make all cheques crossed and payable to PRECISE
2) Online Banking: Maybank 041-9107653-9

Address 53 Hume Avenue 80508 Singanore S98751



Precise Appraiser Pte Ltd

Esternate Repuir Duration
Survery Inspection AL
Survery Inspection Addieus

: MTM PERFORMANCE AUTD PFTE LTD.

: 41 Toh Guan Road East 801-T8
Enterprise Hub
Singapore BDASET

VEMICLE DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT Reg no. 2019240412
To: VAM Pie Lid
CC: MTM PERFORMANCE AUTD FTE. LTD.
42 Toh Guan Road East 801-T8
Enterprise Hub
Singapore 608581
REFERENCES
aef No 1 1019/0041 Dane of Report m/e/mns
Clan Type : Third Party Dare of Apguest wf9/m019
Third party wehicle : SIS1ZOU Date of Accident 18/9/201%
Insisred Yehcke - Datee of Inspectman 0/9/1018
Your Reference Mo - -
DAMAGED VEHICAL PARTICULARS
Begpritration Plate No SLsizoU Enpne Modifation L
Model | Make Honda Verel Hybrd Pre accident damage L
Black
Colour - General Condition Good
Manulacturing Yiar 1 1017 Cuerveral Piint Work Good
Engine No i LEBS5351537 Slesting Serviceable
Ergone Capacity 1 1500¢c Handbrabe Service abile
Chaaus ho 3 RUBLIS15I0 Foottrake Seruiceable
Odomiter Mo 3 1660TY
Transmiviion 3 Auto
TYRES COMDITION
Front Rght Rear Lety
Make © Westiahe ke ‘Weatlake
Shaw 215/60 R16 4 Saw 215/60 R16 1
Front Lelt Hirat Hight
LLFTT ¢ Westlake LENT TS ‘Westlake
S : MS/60 R16 4 Sape 215/80 16 1
Thee abwowe millimetres represent the remammng e of tye treasm
VEMICAL REPAR COST
Descriptions Repoairer [35] Difference (53] Adjuster (53]
Parts 11,080.30 9.868.18
Labour 6,250.00 5,140.00
Calculated Cost (S8 17,330.30 13212 15,008 18
Recommended Lump Sum Repar Cosl (55) ¢ 12,000.00




RS, Precise Appraiseﬁrq Pte Ltd

Al the time of inspoction. this sehicke sistained damases 1o the RI portion
Lerypeact b thie Froent ohy Fender, froni rh door, th centre pillar, reat th door . th rocker pancl, rear th fender hadly deniied
Froot rh sport vl scerp. Gront th under carmiape push in clc

Phease sov mttached schoduled details

5 B
1 |

PECIAL REMARKS

Wi have not authorsed repur. |inder normal circomstances. estimaed 10 working disvs are reauired 10 repair The vehicke

W mre pheased 1o advise that the inspoection work was carmicd out sccordimely, and hercbs submit vur Inpection Report and

Nuloimutive Appraksr
MSAAN

Drsctaimer.

This survery wiss conducted by Precme Appramer Pie Lid without prejudice bass and we do not authonzed repan
Repon by Precse Appraser Pie Lid & deemed as corfidential and prowvided for the use of clients and apponted agent
We have mspecied tharughly sach and every ilem on the repairers sshmade agons! ihe actual damages found on the
vehicle. All findings and mcommandations are listed accordingly and final decrsion of seftiement 1o your good seives
parts thereof accordingly and final No liability shail be attached 1o Precise Appraiset Pie Lid therelore



Our Relerence : 2019/0041
Your Reference.

Precise Appraiser Pte Lid
Reg no: 2019240412

S/M | Qry |Description Condftion Repairer Our
Estimate |55) Assevament [55]
Party
11pes |Front Rh fender Dented 4111 4111
2|1pes |Front Rh fender outer garnish Scarp 114 234 155
3|1pes |Fromt Rh fender inner chield distormed 116.96 1369 -9
4|lpes |Front Rb fender emblem “hybird™ Necrisary o504 65.05
Slipes |Front Rb door Dented 110067 1101 67
b|1pes |Front Ak door sticker Neteisary 4688 4688
Tlipes |Front Rh door outer moulding Bem 605 0
Blipes |Front Bh door outer handle Searp 509 32 50932 KX
9 ipes |Front Rh door inner lock lam 3045 22 09.22
101pes |Front ith door inner rubbes Tarm 1105 1105
11)1pes [Front RH door regulatos Bent 485 L
L2|1pes |Front Rh doos nner Lrim Holder torm 7208 1208
11|1pcs |Rh center pillar Dented 111708 1117.08 &=
14]1pes |Rh rocker panel Dented 17664 IT6.4
15|1pcs [Rh rocker panel garmish Dented 269 ba T
16|1pcs |Rear Rh door Dented 1364 88 1364 HA
i7|1pcs |Rear Rh door regulaton Bert 455 465
18| 1pcs |Rear Rh door inner lock Serviceatie i
191pcy  |Rear Fh door moes rubbey Weressary 1165 1165
i 1pct |Roar R door mnes tom Haolder torm 6RO 5 6805
1|Ipes |Rear A door hinges @ 78R/ pes Bert 156 156
12| 1pee |Rear Bh door outer meulding B 14 114
23|1pes | Rear Rh door ke Netesiary B nn
J4|1pes |Rear Rh fender Rerpuai 8621
25|1pcy | Rear Rh lender outer garninh Scaip 1176 1176
26|1pes | Rear BN fender inner ik Serviceatie 16584
I7|ipey |Front Rh sock absober e 1547 I54.7 Xk
18| 1pci |Fromt Rh kunckle arm Bert W5 K 3654
29(1pcs |Front Bb kunckle srm beaning Neceusary - 1168 1169
10| 1pes |Fromt Rh whisel hub warp 2135 2135V .-
11|1pey  (Front Rh lower arm Bt 1956 56
32| 1pcs  |Front th anti roll bar link Serviceable M6 6 2866 an;
Total 12291 10875 96 }-& 410
Less 20% 2582 nran Ak
Parts Sub Total 95128 #700 688 50 b
Special Nett
1wty |Front Ah door tim clips Mecessary B0 &0 -5
1sets |Rear R door trim clign MNeceany 80 - L
Lsets |Rocker gamsh chigs Tom 100 | 43 (OO
14]1pcs [Feont Rh sport rm Scarp SH15 W75 545
Total 1247% 11675
Labour
1 Ta chock wiring tytsem 100 0o 7
2 To tranatier both Bh door attachements o 160 |42




Precise Appraiser Pte Lid
Reg no 2019240412

3] To AR rear imaer triem and chairs for hot work repas 00 50
o] ToRBR rool kmig for hot work repak. 200 10
5 To reprogram and rewrt after repai 00 180
& To RAR front rh undercarmage 30 ng [0°
7 To conduct whesl alignment 150 120 B
(w00
8 Te cul and weild on roentre pillar and rocker panel. To ganel 2500 2000
barat on Moor board. To AR front b lender, ront Ih doors
rear th door and others attachments.
AT
9 To tespray on tront Ih fendir, frond Th door, rear Iy dooe 1000 1HOO
rear I fenaiad, contre pilla, I rocker panel and
acodent atfecied area
10} Rust proafing 200 150 |09
i |
Labour Total 6250 5140
Sub Total (labour and parts) 17330.3 15008 188
iyt e
Adjustment | Recommendations | "rf |"f_,a-"‘ < g
Note For Lump Sum Repair s 19 4}[}
The workshop hin agreed 1o undertake the repair on @ Lump Sum Base, anid/on use ol sstock/reconditioned parns J :
whichevers (4 posiible (having taken into conuderation to repa instead of replacements | ?-'.‘J"‘{}

The final sdjusted Lump Sum contract amount i 5512000 I
Under normal cocumstances, the repalt period would be about 10 working davs -y



BLLATTED Iy, BN BF AN 50w ERa]
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT
! Puasss reponl COMCIY e detalls of B acculeed s speed LD P Cisme procoess.
2. Thin Form must ba Dirtvnr.
1 informgpion provides rusl be s il s BCTLEIE 81 poRatee Ay wilt FeEe AR LAbTT o wiDEng OF MO O ey Bl SELTERCE COTDET 18
rEpgiate posy ety

L] mﬂ*dﬁhu_—mn_-mimtﬂquu e e 8

Y far

£ This reciet will b inrearsied by the insureTs of B GiA Racorts Mansgeneit Cones satsbinhed tha Genves Paurenon Associnten of Segapees (0l
weihevrig and el cogses of Mis report will, o 8 Yes, e made svalatie Lpon apploion by Pt

T. By tha kxigeenent of (s repor! 22 the meurees. you bereby comsast i Fa wrcronng of e renon 31 P ceniee and tn copers o e repon Being mace avekanie

Date Of Raport 28002019 1308
Date Of Accident ZRN002018 0115
Exact Location Of Accident Y10 CHL KANG ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Viehicle Ragistration Numbar SLS120U
ineyrs RO S B 4T T B e T lueeu e R At
Name Of Registersd Dwner VFM PTE.LTD.
Co Reg No 201523773K
Email Address HOEMAIL
Mablle Phone No (LOCAL) =55-58508991

7 o B
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer HONDA

biodel YEZEL-1.55 (A)
Exact Purposa for which vahicle was being used sl

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurancs policy NO
for repair to your vahicle?

It Ho, Please sinte scilon io bo taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicla Category PRIVATE HIRE

Hama of Drivar TAN YU CHAI

HNRIC No STiaian)

Dale Of Birth paIMEM

Cale Of Dnving Pass DINONMESS

Driving Exporienca 2] YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Gendar FEMALE

Mobils Numbar (LOCAL) +65-88508001

Far Number I
Contact Number OFFICE-22508901

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Pags | ol 1§



Posicode 5530137
Was driver an smployes of the Insured’'s Company NO
If Ko, Relstionship of the Driver with the insured  OTHER - RENTAL

Vehicie Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla -

i

w!ym ivolved in this sccident?  NO
MHumbaer mm e

involved In the aceident =
Was any body Injured In ihe Accident? NQ
Was any injured conveyed o hospital by ND
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been spproached by unknown personis) NO
salicitingiofaring mccident claims assistance.

Humber of Passengers {Including Driver) 2
Pagsanger | HAME:

& Action

Waa the accident reporied Lo the police? YES

I Yes Plgase stale which Polica Statian

Pallce Station Mame HOUGANG NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

Palice Station Address mgfmmmnmrm.mmqqg}m.
Police Station Contact TEL NCr 1800-28608990 - FAX NO- 83822088

Was notice of intandad Prosacution given? 8O

I Yos agminst whom?

Altac itle)

Are sccident photos available for attachment? YES
Was thare any video caplured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks’ Reasone- SENT TO INSURANCE

Was thare any sudio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Details Of Propariies
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Diver

NRIC/Passport Number

Puge Tof 15
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Skatch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

L Plesie report goeregiiy the detaily of the sceidett ta soeed wp e clairm sroons.

2. Thin Farm muat be germpleted by the Policyhaider and/or the Autharived Driver

L Inlarmation proveded must be & fruthiyl and pocurate 3 podbly Any wilful miarepresentition o withheiding sf maerai
futs mary allow miurance companies to repufiate poficy Nabdlity,

4. The liue end scceotance of this Form by inmrance rompanes i not s sdmitios of palicy liaility on the gart of the irnusnce
LI P

% &y fales reporsing ma e referred ro the Police fiye investigation-

& The report will e forwarded by the iniuren of the GIA Recorsh Managerent Contre extablished by the Geners! Insurance
Aquscation of Srgazore [TA) for archiving end that copon of thi repa=) will far o few be made svailabie upon spglication iy
nterwited partes

T. By the kodgment ol this report i the imuren, you heveby coniont 19 the archiving af tit report ot the contre and b coples of
the report beng mane sesdsbie ot e

L Conssni umder the Personal Duts Protertion &1 [PORA)
| underiiand, srinewhedge, sgres and conient hat
fal Wy imiures, my worushap #nd the Gener sl inurengs Apsnoamon of Sagapose [“OLA") may/sre pasrmimed 19 callecy i,

tiszione #ndt/or process my penianal detadoenonl infarmation set oot Im oy (florm| snd ey ther personal informaton
prowided by me of poisesed By ey ingres (collectivrty the “Peranal information®] snd ducions snd rember sk

Persanal intormatien 15 48 inwirens) w7 hine imured seticleli] mvorend i this accident (o inmrer| ) wha b miened
wehicin(y) Invoded in v accigent thall Be collectively refer e 1o o the “insurers™), the inuress” eyerylaw fema, the
mmﬂm—iqlhmmmmﬂmuMhhm

] procewung. kanstling and/jor dealing with my claim including (e uttiement of the chems snd sy necessary
Iimeentigtions relating 1o the cib=

M) wwenganing the accadent sxdior my clame
1) cwrryimg our sndfor deakng with my mLruchions of responding 1 any enguided by me:

v sminiytering my claima [Including the muling &' corrmpondence, wtitementy, Fveicrs (ERErD 0r AOTTE (5 mE.
whizh emuld ivobve distiotere of tertain porions| 43te soeut e s bring sbbut debvery of the Kaew 21wl 53 on e
teenal cover of Anveiopey med package}, andor

(¥} ramplying with anelicatis low in sdmuniitering, proreueng handiing snd/far dealing with my caims ipoisctwely e
Turpeiei’]

() a¥impusreriy] who neve insured sencioll] “atved in this sccisest ang the imurert’ Wwyen/Ues Brm, may/are peemitied
10 eollest, une. discione and/cs process sy Peoongl information b e o mate of e sbove Burposes, and

(&) =y Persanal infarmation mayean Se dacianes Sy amy of (e imerers aad/er Gl to e Thind Earty wrves providers o
A geitalaciuding them leweelew firma), which may e sited cutiice of lingepor, for one or mare of the sbowe Purpose.

[dl my Pecanal information will giie be colected snd uues 12 coepile (lies htney har the suspere of g Setpctios,
mrvetigation and management in penT and aif furure daom
fw]  the mfarmannn i cobectes under (d] shovs muy e thared | Shtlowd

{11 o all imuurees andior shy othe thed parties that sual n weelusting, meertigating, contreliing or manapng iraud_
regulaton, law enlorcoment 894 poeernment agencie 1 reaionstly requained lor the purpours LEated, or

¥} B complying with rEQUArETRIENT) WAKET BNy PEgUTONL. Wws Br Caurl orden.
II‘JM BU‘HIt B0 F‘.’AE]

si Il.i
Tol: 6560 1212 Fax: 6353 0T21
mmm

Lezortieg Centre Perummee’s ligagtars
Mame
RICTIN e
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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MAMTTITZS49T 1 Allsweell Motar Traders - HD
ENTRY DATE & TIME 30/09/ 2019 1715
SLUEMITTED BY: Tang Chas Yes

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report comectly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process
Z. Thiz Form muet be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authonsed Dimee

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate ss possible, Any witfiul misrepresentation of witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liabilty

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies ks not an sdmission of policy llability on the parnt of the insurance companies

£. Any false reporting may be referred 1o the Police for investigation

&. Thia repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (Gia) for
archiving &nd that copies of thia report will, for a fee, be made avaiiable upon application by interested parties

T. By the lodgement of thia report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report st the centre and to coples of the report being made avallable
wloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 30/09/2019 17:15

Date Of Accident 28/09/2019 01:05

Exact Location Of Accident ¥10 CHU KANG RD TOWARDS BUANGKOK GREEN
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SKP998EG

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner ALLSWELL LEASING & LIMOUSINE PTELTD
Co Reg No 2014325412

Email Address ACCOUNT5@ALLSWELLMOTOR.COM.SG
Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No Office-66791146

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer VOLKSWAGEN

Model TOURAN-1.6 TDI (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If No, Please state action to be taken REPOATING ONLY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy YES

Palicy Number 999934370

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver TOH LEONG TECK
NRIC No S8803071J

Date Of Birth 01/02/1988
Decupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 23/09/2008



Gender MALE
Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-97057943

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL
Address BLK 229 PENDING RD #09%-195
Postcode 670229

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER & LEASEE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicie)

invalved in the accident .

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hn.-n.! been approached by unknown person(s) N

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Oriver) 2

Passenger 1 Name: PASSENGER
Gender: Famale

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

if Yes,Please state which Palice Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER WITH ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number sLs1200
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour HONDA VEZEL
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE




MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number G8508991

Address

Postcode

Insurance Caompany Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name PASSENGER
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SKPI986G
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ut Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park. Singapors 408633
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 8258 4315
Rag No: 19960T188R GST Reg. No. 18-B807188-R

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref CSIAIG19017343/T 11d382-1

78 SHENTON WAY #08-16

AlG BUILDING Date: 16-01-2020
SINGAPORE 079120
ATTN . BERNARD LER Code AIG
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKP 8886G Veh. Inspected SLS 120U
Policy No. 999894370 Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. 762295880056 Excess () 0.00
Assign From BERNARD LER Assign Data 261122018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA VEZEL HYBRID c.c 1466
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. RLA1251520 Colour GREY
Odometer 166078 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 - ‘Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 WEST LAKE B mm
L'H Front Tyre |[215/80 R16 WEST LAKE B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 WEST LAKE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |[21580R16 WEST LAKE & mm
4 _Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE nms
5 Genemlinformation
Accident Date  28/0%2019 llnapa-:tiun Date 02/10/2019
Survey held al 42 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST #01-78
Repairer MTM PERFORMAMNCE AUTO PTE LTD
Sa, Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A“WITHOUT PREJUDICE"™ BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS
5b. : Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 8 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya bl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: B258 3561 FAX 8256 4215
Reg No 188607168R GST Reg No 19-8607198-R

Report Ref No. CS3/A1G18017343/T 11d3e2-1

1|FRONT RH FENDER DENTED 41310 41310
1|FRONT RH FENDER OUTER GARNISH SCRAP 214,00 153.00
1|FRONT RH FEMDER INNER SHIELD DEFORMED 136.96 7a.00
1|JFRONT RH FENDER EMBLEM "HYBRID" NECESSARY 85.05 65.05
1|FRONT RH DOOR DENTED 1.101.67 1.101.67
1|FRONT RH DDOR STICKER NECESSARY 4688 46 68
1|FRONT RH DOOR OUTER MOULDING BENT 80.50 £0.50
1|FRONT RH DOOR OUTER HANDLE TO REPAIR SEE 50832 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT RH DOOR INNER LOCK JAMMED 30ez2 309 22
1|FRONT RH DOOR INNER RUBEBER TORMN 110.50 11050
1|FRONT RH DOOR REGULATOR BENT 48500 485.00
1|FRONT RH DOOR INNER TRIM HOLDER TORN 72040 72040
1|RH CENTER PILLAR TO REPAIR SEE 1,117.08 .
LABOUR
1|RH ROCKER PANEL DENTED 37664 376.64
1|RH ROCKER PANEL GARNISH DENTED 26864 260.84
1|REAR RH DOOR DENTED 1,364.88 136488
1|REAR RH DOOR REGULATOR BENT 485.00 485.00
1|REAR RH DOOR INNER LOCK SERVICEABLE 387.00 -
1|REAR RH DOOR INNER RUBBER NECESSARY 226.50 226.50
1|REAR RH DOOR INNER TRIM HOLDER TORN 580.50 680.50
2|REAR RH DOOR HINGES @578.00 BENT 156.00 156.00
1|REAR RH DOOR OUTER MOULDING BENT 114.00 11400
1|REAR RH DOOR STICKER NECESSARY 8232 B2.32
1|REAR RH FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 882.30 -
LABOUR
1|REAR RH FENDER OUTER GARNISH SCRAP 11780 117.60
1|REAR RH FENDER INNER SHIELD SERVICEABLE 1685.84 -
1|FRONT RH SHOCK ABSORBER SERVICEABLE 35470 -
1|FRONT RH KNUCKLE ARM BENT 365.80 36580
1|FRONT RH KNUCKLE ARM BEARING BENT 116.80 118.80




y L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
y#_. 59 Ubi Ave 1 8071-256 Paya Uibl Industnal Park, Singapore 408832

TEL 6256 2581 FAX: 6258 4315

1|FRONT RH LOWER ARM SERVICEABLE 395.680 -
1|FRONT RH ANTI ROLL BAR LINK SERVICEABLE 2B6.80 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -2.458.20 -1,575.82
9,832.80 6,303 28
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SETS FRONT RH DOOR TRIM CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 30.00
1|SETS REAR RH DOCR TRIM CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY BﬂEOr 30.00
1|SETS ROCKER GARNISH CLIPS (SN) TORN 100.00 40.00
1|FRONT RH SPORT RIM (SN) SCRAP 987 .50 500.00
1,247 50 600 00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM 100.00 30.00
TO TRANSFER BOTH RH DOOR ATTACHEMENTS 200.00 120.00
TO R&R REAR INNER TRIM AND CHAIRS FOR HOT 300.00 100.00
WORK REPAIR,
TO R&R ROOF LINING FOR HOT WORK REPAIR. 200.00 50.00
TO REPROGRAM AND RESET AFTER REPAIR 300.00 180.00
TO R&R FRONT RH UNDERCARRIAGE 300,00 100.00
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 150.00 80.00
TO CUT AND WEILD ON CENTRE PILLAR AND ROCKER 2,500.00 1,400.00
PANEL TO PANEL BEAT ON FLOOR BOARD. TO R&R
FRONT LH FENDER, FRONT LH DOOR, REAR LH DOOR
AND OTHERS ATTACHMENTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF FRONT RH DOOR OUTER HANDLE, RH
CENTER PILLAR AND REAR RH FENDER.
TO RESPRAY ON FRONT LH FENDER, FRONT LH DOOR, 2,000.00 1,400.00
REAR LH DOOR, REAR LH FENDER, CENTRE PILLAR, LH
ROCKER PANEL AND ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA.
RUST PROOFING. 200.00 100.00

Report Ref No. CS3/AIG19017343/T 1td3e2-1



Page Mo 3ol 3
Report Ref No. CS3/AIG19017343/T 11d3e2-1
o L2
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appralser

DESCLAMMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Repar is mada saisky lor the uss and benali ol the Chent nemed on ha frant page of ihis Report




